VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Farley, Kimberly [FarleyK@ pbworld.com]

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 11:24 AM

To: White, John

Cc: Hanson, Allison; Greco, Theresa; Preedy, Matt; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)
Subject: RE: Draft materials for Monday

Will do.

From: White, John [mailto:WhiteJH@wsdot.wa.gov]

Sent: Fri 4/3/2009 1:52 PM

To: Farley, Kimberly

Cc: Hanson, Allison; Greco, Theresa; Preedy, Matt; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)
Subject: RE: Draft materials for Monday

I think this looks great, but echo Mike"s comment about begin construction in early 2011.
It is the target/goal we want to keep the team focused on, understanding there are things
that may make that a difficult goal to meet.

John

————— Original Message-----

From: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 9:23 AM

To: "Farley, Kimberly~

Cc: Hanson, Allison; White, John; Greco, Theresa; Preedy, Matt
Subject: RE: Draft materials for Monday

Looks great to me except construction should begin in early 2011 instead of mid- 2011.
Thanks, Kimberly.

Mike Rigsby

Parsons Brinckerhoff

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
206-382-6352

From: Farley, Kimberly

Sent: Thu 4/2/2009 3:45 PM

To: "Hanson, Allison®; Rigsby, Mike; "White, John®
Cc: "Greco, Theresa"; "Preedy, Matt-”

Subject: Draft materials for Monday

Here are the pieces | would like to hand out on Monday. There are a couple of edits that
have to be made to the Bored Tunnel PDF 1| have attached, but 1 wanted you to get the idea.
IT you could get comments back to me by noon-ish Friday, that would be great.

Kimberly Farley

Senior Supervising Planner
Parsons Brinckerhoff

999 Third Ave., Suite 2200
Seattle, WA 98104

Office: 206-382-5244
Cell: 206-225-0059
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